Quarles, Christopher

From: Rebecca Kauma <RKauma@isd.lacounty.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, August 19, 2025 12:05 PM

To: Quarles, Christopher

Subject: Proposed Revisions to NTIA Internet Use Survey Questions

Hi Christopher:

Please see the recommended edits below from the County of Los Angeles.

S2801 | Types of Computers and Internet Subscriptions

e Number of households that have/don’t have the digital skills to support the usage of
broadband internet subscriptions and computers usage.

e Number of households that have/don’t have hardware and software technical
support services to support the usage of broadband internet subscriptions and
computers usage.

S$2802 | Types of Internet Subscriptions by Selected Characteristics

e Number of households that have/don’t have broadband internet subscriptions and
computers disaggregated by:
o Native and foreign born
Types of languages spoken at home
Types of disability
U.S military service status
Health insurance status
Incarceration status
Homeownership status
School enrollment
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Thanks,

Rebecca F. Kauma, MPA

Director of Digital Equity (She/Her)
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